
 

 MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS  
AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 

6:00pm 
 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE ONLY 
 
 

HOW TO PARTICPATE IN THE MCCMC MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBINAR: 
 

Join the Zoom Webinar at 6:00pm on October 27, 2021 to participate LIVE:  
https://tinyurl.com/y9htrb2y /  password: MCCMC 

 
 
Please note that Zoom requires a name and email to join the webinar. The information will not be shared 
with any of the meeting hosts or participants. Download Zoom Webinar here: https://zoom.us/download   
 
If you are joining via dial-in instead of computer/tablet/smartphone, you may dial in to listen to the meeting 
using: (669) 900-9128 or iPhone one-tap :  +16699009128,,88149991312#    
The webinar ID: 881 4999 1312 

   
To provide written public comment prior to or during the meeting, please send email to 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com (if intended to be read aloud as public comment, please state Public 
Comment in subject line) 
 
To provide verbal public comment during the meeting, click the “Raise Hand” icon during the item for 
which you wish to provide comment, and staff will unmute and prompt you to talk at the designated time. 
 
Full Agenda Packet available here: http://www.mccmc.org   
 
 

6:00 PM  Welcome and Introductions 
1. Call to Order: MCCMC President Sashi McEntee 
2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person) 
3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests: President Sashi McEntee 
4. Presentations:   

4.a. Redistrict Marin:  Anna Guiles, Strategic Project Manager for the County of Marin 
and Dan Eilerman, Assistant County Administrator, will provide a brief overview 
presentation about the County’s redistricting process. 

 
4.b. An Infectious Disease Doctor's Perspective on Mitigating COVID-19: 

Dr. Monica Gandhi, MD, MPH of UCSF will walk us through some basics of her 
field and how she thinks about emerging COVID-19 scientific studies. 

Monica Gandhi MD, MPH is an Infectious Diseases doctor, Professor of 
Medicine and Associate Chief in the Division of HIV, Infectious Diseases, and 
Global Medicine at the University of California, San Francisco (UCSF). She is 
also the Director of the UCSF Center for AIDS Research (CFAR) and the 
Medical Director of the HIV Clinic ("Ward 86") at San Francisco General 
Hospital. Her research focuses on HIV and women and adherence 
measurement in HIV treatment and prevention and most recently, on how to 
mitigate the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

https://tinyurl.com/y9htrb2y
https://zoom.us/download
mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com
http://www.mccmc.org/


 

5.   Committee Reports (written reports only – to be published in agenda packet and 
posted on website, http://www.mccmc.org/) 

  

5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)   
 5a. Written report from Supervisor Damon Connolly  
 

5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments  
 5b. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato  
   

5.c. Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District   
 5c. Written report from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  
 

5.d. Transportation Authority of Marin   
 5d. Written report from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  

   

5.e. Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo)  
 5e. Written report provided by Sashi McEntee, Mill Valley  

 

5.f. Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)  
 5f. Written report provided by Dan Hillmer, Larkspur  
   

5.g. Climate Action Committee   
 5g. Written report by Urban Carmel, Mill Valley and Alexis Fineman, San Anselmo 

(not received at time of publication, agenda packet will be updated to include report once received)  
   

5.h. Report from North Bay representative on the San Francisco Bay Conservation 
and Development Commission (BCDC) 

 5h. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato (not received at time of publication, agenda 

packet will be updated to include report once received) 
    

5.i Marin Transit Report 
 5.i. Written report from Kate Colin, San Rafael  

   

5.j. MCCMC Economic Recovery Committee Report 
 5.j. Written report from Kate Colin, San Rafael  

   

5.k. MCCMC Homelessness Committee Report 
 5.k. Written report from Kate Colin, San Rafael  

   

5.l. MCCMC Water Policy Ad Hoc Committee Report 
 5.l. Written report from Kate Colin, San Rafael  

 

6. Business Meeting 
  

6.a.  Consideration and Appointments to Fill Upcoming Vacancies:  

 Expiration of current terms were announced and Letters of Interest were solicited 

at the September 29, 2021 MCCMC Meeting.  Nominations will be accepted from 

the floor and appointments will be made at the October 27, 2021 MCCMC 

Meeting. 

 

6.a.1  MCCMC Representatives to League of California Cities, North Bay Division    

Executive Board for Calendar Year 2022 

 

http://www.mccmc.org/


 

 (Three seats have expiring terms: Representative, 2nd Representative and 
Alternate Representative) 

 MCCMC Representatives are appointed annually for the upcoming calendar 
year.   Incumbents are: 1st: Vacant; 2nd: Gabe Paulson, Larkspur; Alternate: 
Charles Lee, Corte Madera 

 
- Incumbent Charles Lee, Corte Madera, the current Alternate, has 

indicated interest in appointment to a one-year term as one of the two 
primary representatives and has submitted a letter of interest.  
 

- Incumbent Gabe Paulson, Larkspur, has indicated interest in 
reappointment as one of the two primary representatives.   

 

- No letters of interest were received for the Alternate Representative seat 
 

 Attachment 6.a.1.:  Letter of Interest from Charles Lee, Corte Madera 
 Letter of Interest from Gabe Paulson, Larkspur (not 

received at time of publication, agenda packet will be updated to 
include letter once received) 

 
 6.a.2  Marin County Disaster Council Citizen Corps (“DC3”) 

   (Incumbent: Catherine Way, Larkspur, 2-year terms will expire 01/2022)  
 

 Incumbent Catherine Way, Larkspur, has indicated interest in seeking 
reappointment to a new two-year term.  

 

 Attachment 6.a.2.: Letter of Interest from Catherine Way, Larkspur  
    
  6.a.3   Golden Gate Bridge and Highway Transportation District  
    (Incumbent: Alice Fredericks, Tiburon, 2-year term will expire 01/2022) 

 

 Incumbent Alice Fredericks, Tiburon, has indicated interest in seeking 
reappointment to a new two-year term and has submitted a letter of interest.  

 
 Holli Thier, Tiburon, has indicated interest in seeking appointment to a two-

year term and has submitted a letter of interest. 
 

 Attachment 6.a.3.: Letter of Interest from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon 
           Letter of Interest from Holli Thier, Tiburon 
 

 6.a.4   Marin County Transit Board of Directors 
(Incumbent: Eric Lucan, Novato, 2-year term will expire 01/2022)  
 

 Incumbent Eric Lucan, Novato, has indicated interest in seeking 
reappointment to a new two-year term and has submitted a letter of interest.  

 

 Attachment 6.a.4.: Letter of Interest from Eric Lucan, Novato 
  



 

 
6.b.  Review of Draft Agenda for January 26, 2022 MCCMC Meeting  (In Person or 

Zoom, TBD) 
 Attachment 6b: Draft agenda for January 26, 2022 MCCMC Meeting 
 
6.c.  Consideration and Possible Approve of Draft Minutes of the September 29, 2021 

MCCMC Meeting 
 Attachment 6c: Draft minutes of the September 29, 2021 MCCMC virtual meeting 
 

7:00 PM ADJOURN: to the January 26, 2022 meeting, (In-person or virtual, to be 
determined) 
Deadline for Agenda Items – January 19, 2022 Please send to: MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com 

mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com


RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5.a.MTC Report





����������	��


�
�������������������������������������������� �!!"#$%���&�#'()*+,-�.*/0)+(�1''20�"--*3,4)*+�5#.1"&�"66',-0%���78��
�
��
9:;<;=����;>����::;�����:�9���?����@;:;<��A�9��;=;�<=�B����;�;�=��<9�C���D<�;�=E��<��F������@=�=D�:;���9G������8�=��8���9����9���H��<@A��<���8�<��H���<������=�����D<�AH�I�=����@;:;<��;@A������>�9G��J��;=�;<����=�;<�����<���H��8�������8�=�������@=�8���9����9�����8��<D:�������8�D=;<��D<;�=������@=������=�<�=����D��CKL�����8��8�D=;<��D<;�=��==;�<�9������8�=��MD�;=9;��;�<=G��B�@��=��<���N���<��MD�;=9;��;�<�9;9�<���;<9;������8��<D:�������D<;�=���;<�������@�9��<9��<��8���MD�;=9;��;�<�=D�:;���9�����<��GE�OP�QRP�SPPTUVW�Q�XYUZ[�\]�UZẐPZ_�RQUZP̀�ab�ĉRUZ̀Ud[U\VZ�QV̀�[e'��*ff)44''�g)--�e,h'�,�i/4/j'�2)03/00)*+�,k*/4�4e*0'�)00/'0l�m���;@=����D���8�������@=�=D�:;���9��<9���::�<��@�����=������<��8��
����@=������==�������<��8��
�
��I��=;��N����Cn��C��op
�
����@=������==�q�
==��;��;�<������A�
������>��<:�<�=�B��G��>E��r&�"2*64)*+�*i�s-,+�t,u�"j',�rvwvx��f6-'f'+4,4)*+�s-,+�,+2�y)+,-���#%���<�����������H�����H�
�
��z{��D�;>������9��<9��8���7���9����9��8����
���?�H�J:�@�:�<���;�<��@�<��<9�����;�;�9��8��|;<�@�z<>;��<:�<��@�J:�����������B|zJEG�#.1"�"66',-0%���78��
�
��
9:;<;=����;>����::;�����:�9�����@;:;<��A�9��;=;�<=������?�����8���F�op
������@=G���D��@�=���D�@;��8���;<��;=�=�8�9D@�9��������������}H�����G������8�������@=�8���9����9���H��<@A��<�������@�nn���<������=�����D<�A�~�����;>�9������@;:;<��A�9��;=;�<��������;�@@A������>�G�������8���F�F�8�D=;<��D<;�=������@�9����:��8�;���@@����;�<����KH��?�8�D=;<��D<;�=H�C?�8�D=;<��D<;�=�I�������@;:;<��;@A������>�9����������@@�����9�����8���;�A�����;��=�D��G�y*j�,�-)04�*i�4e'�,66',-0�e',j2�4*�2,4'�,-*+(�g)4e�4e'�+/fk'j�*i�e*/0)+(�/+)40�,66',-'2x�j',0*+0�i*j�4e'�,66',-�,+2�6j'-)f)+,ju�2'3)0)*+0x�0''�"44,3ef'+4��l��J��;=�;<����=�;<�����<���H��8�������8�=�������@=�8���9����9�����8��<D:�������8�D=;<��D<;�=������@=������=�<�=����D��CKL�����8��<D:�������8�D=;<��D<;�=��==;�<�9������@@�����8�=��MD�;=9;��;�<=G��B�@��=��<���N���<��MD�;=9;��;�<�9;9�<���;<9;������8��<D:�������D<;�=���;<�������@�9��<9��<��8���MD�;=9;��;�<�=D�:;���9�����<��GE��
@@����@;:;<��A�9��;=;�<=�I;@@������������8��
�
��z{��D�;>������9��������;�;���;�<�;<�p�>�:�������m���:��������G��
�����I8;�8H��8��
�
��z{��D�;>������9�I;@@�;==D���8��|;<�@�op
�
@@����;�<=��8����9MD=���@@����;�<=��=�����=D@������<A�=D���==�D@������@=���<9H�I;@@��9�����8��|;<�@�op
��@�<������8�����C��8�D���C�G���������������������������������������������MD�;=9;��;�<=��<9��8����::;�����I;@@�8�>�����D�D���9;=�D==;�<����D���8�=��;==D�=G��"2*64)*+�*i�s-,+�t,u�"j',�rvwvx��f6-'f'+4,4)*+�s-,+�,+2�y)+,-���#%���<�����������H�����H�
�
��z{��D�;>������9��<9��7����<9D���9���M�;<��:���;<���<9������>�9��8����
���?�H�J:�@�:�<���;�<��@�<��<9�����;�;�9��8��|zJG���78;=��@�<�@���=�����8���8�@@�<��=����;<���8����A�
�����<9�;9�<�;�;�=����;�<=��A��@@�@�>�@=�����8����>��<:�<�G��J�����D=�=��<���D����A�;==D�=N���8�����<�:AH��8���<>;��<:�<�H�8�D=;<���<9����<=������;�<G��J���D�@;<�=�K��=���;�;��;:�@�:�<���;�<����;�<=�����
�
���7���������@���>����8��<�{���;>��B?E�A���=�����9>�<������8�����8��C?���@9�=������;�=��������I�8��<9�;<>�=�:�<���8��D�8���?�G��78��|Jp
���@�<���A�
������?���<9�=D�����;<��9��D:�<�=�Bm������@�<���A�
������?�H�m�����z<>;��<:�<��@�J:����������H�J:�@�:�<���;�<��@�<H����GGE������>�;@��@��������>;�I�����@�<��A����G���G�������������������������������������������������������������������;<���D<�A���D<�;@������A��=��<9���D<�;@:�:���=�B�����E��

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5.b.ABAG Report



����������	��


�����������������������������������  ����������!"#$����%%$������&'()��*�����������+�,$�-.���-./+���-�$�.���%%$//$�.��0('()��*����������1-2�!��-���,,�!"�3��$�2��0('0(��*����������1-2�!��-�4�-#5"-����/�!"�3��$�2��0('0)��*����������1-2�!��-��.6�-/��"��"���7$.-.�$.8�!"�3��$�2��0('9(��*����������:;<�4���0'=(�>*������������?�������  ������!1!��!#%$.$/��-�$@����%%$�����A�;4�!�!++�-,/�4�-�$.8��&'((��*�B��)'((�>*������@�%������������  ����������,$�2�!#@$/��2���".�$,�7-�������#$.-�$�.�-.#��.��8�-�$�.��"���%%$������0('((��*������@�%����C�������  ����!1!��;�8$�.-,��,-..$.8���%%$������0('((��*������@�%����?�������  ��������;�8$�.-,�!#@$/��2�:��D$.8����"+E�&'=(��*������@�%�������������  ������1-2�!��-���,,�!"�3��$�2�@��/$83����%%$������&'=)��*��������������������������������������������������������!#%$.$/��-�$@����%%$������&'F(��*����������������������������������������������������������8�-%%$.8�-.#�!,,��-�$�./���%%$������&'F)��*���������������������������������������������������������,$�2�!#@$/��2���".�$,��0'=(�>*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������@�%�������������  ������+��-�$�./��&'=)��*�������G�$.������!1!��H�8$/,-�$�.���%%$����E�&'F(��*���������������������������������������������������G�$.�������,-..$.8���%%$�����-.#�!1!��!#%$.$/��-�$@����%%$����E�&'F)��*�� � � ������!1!��!#%$.$/��-�$@����%%$����E�0('=(��*�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������@�%�����C�������A��7-����.��8�-�$�.��-/D�7������09'=(�>*�������������������������������������������,$++����I��"�$@��1�-�#��0'=(�>*������@�%�������������  ������+�,$�-.���-./+���-�$�.���%%$//$�.��&'=)��*����������1-2�!��-���,,�!"�3��$�2��&'F(��*�����������1-2�!��-�4J�!"�3��$�2��&'F)��*����������1-2�!��-��.6�-/��"��"���7$.-.�$.8�!"�3��$�2��&')(��*� ������@�%�����K�������  ��!1!��7$.-.�����%%$������)'((�>*�������������������������������������������!1!��!�7!���@��.$.8���-�#��)'0)�>*�������������������������������������������!1!���I��"�$@��1�-�#��)'=(�>*������@�%�����?�������A���1-2�!��-�;�8$�.-,���,,-���-�$@���0('()��*�����������������������������������������������������������������,$�2�!#@$/��2���".�$,��5"$�2�-.#�!���//��"���%%$����E�9'((�>*����L���%����	�������  �����������,$�2�!#@$/��2���".�$,�7-�������#$.-�$�.�M��.��8�-�$�.��"���%%$������0('((��*����L���%������������  ����1-2�!��-��-��.��/3$+�1�-�#��9'((�>*����L���%����K�������  ��������1-2�!��-���,,�!"�3��$�2�@��/$83����%%$������&'=)��*����������������������������������������������!#%$.$/��-�$�.���%%$������&'F(��*� ��������������������������������������������������������8�-%%$.8�-.#�!,,��-�$�.���%%$������&'F)��*������� � � ���L���%�����C�������  �������+�,$�-.���-./+���-�$�.���%%$//$�.��&'=)��*����L���%�����	�������  ��!1!����N����I��"�$@����%%$������00'((��*���L���%�������������  ��������,$�2�!#@$/��2���".�$,��5"$�2�-.#�!���//��"���%%$������9'((�>*������������������������������������������������������������9��6�2�"�3-@��5"�/�$�./����.�-����-���D,".#���-2�����$�2��6���@-���-��O�C KKP ?��	Q�+-��D,".#R��%�-/�S.��T���UVV�*��BWX�Y��Z��[�X\][B�\�̂W��_��*E�̀�a[�YBE�B�V�[�X��Z�X[�E�]XV�YY�X�B�\��Bb�Z̀WY�T�����



����������	��


������������������������
�
���������������� �����!�
��������""��#�$�%&'()����*+��,&),)�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��4/5/*�$�#�0$�$-��*��6�*�78�""7�6�$�9/*:�9+�7*�7�"7�6/./�0�"7�+/;/*/0��<�0.*7-<*/�0����5-#*/��5/#:�+�-./0�=�0�*-7�#�+�>�7$.�/0<#-$/0���#��$/0��$-��*��.���#�6�#�7/.�&�7/./0���7�-0$�?�*�7&�.�6�7���7�-0$�.+�@/0���0$�"-;#/<�.���*:�*+7��*.�$-��*��.�/.5/<��6�0*.=�A�6:�+�.�/5"�.�$����/0�0</�#�/5"�<*������0��6�7:�5�7@�*�7�*��-0/*�<�0.*7-<*�$��*�B#�5�$����/0*�;�:�0$�*+��0-5;�7����-0/*.�5-*-�##:���7��$�-"�0=��0$&�#/5/*�$�*7�0."�7*�*/�0��<<�..�*��*+��/.#�0$1��B#�5�$��.*�*�.�2CAB�/.�0�*��D-/*�;#���0$�$��.�0�*�"7�5�*��.-.*�/0�;#�&�7�./#/�0*�E�:�B7��1��F���������G��������H�� �����1�!�I��J�������""��#�$�)(����*+��KL(�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��4�<@����.�?�7��0$�?�*�7�.�76/<�=��0$&�#�<@����.-/*�;#��#�0$���7�-7;�0�$�6�#�"5�0*&��0$M�7�<�06�7./�0�*��7�./$�0*/�#�-.�&�-0$�7-*/#/>�$�#�0$&��""�7*-0/*/�.���7�/0�/##�$�6�#�"5�0*��0$�/0<7��.�$�7�./$�0*/�#�$�0./*/�.1�E�#6�$�7���#.��<#�/5�$��0��77�7�?�.�5�$��/0�*+��2CAB�<�#<-#�*/�0=�*+��2CAB�"#�0��##�<�*�.�-0/*.�/0<�0./.*�0*�?/*+�*+��N-.*�/0�;#��9�55-0/*:�N*7�*��:�O�EB�%(,(P=��0$&�$�-;#��<�-0*.�*+��C/�+�2�.�-7<��B7���/5"�<*�QR�STUVTWTXTYZ�[\]̂�_UUQ̀_abQRc�F���������G��������H�� �����d�!�e��G�����""��#�$�%f,����*+��,'(�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��g�7:�#/5/*�$��5"#�:5�0*��""�7*-0/*/�.��0$��#5�.*�0��"-;#/<�*7�0."�7*�*/�0=�/0.-��/</�0*�#�0$���7��-*-7��h�;��7�?*+�$-��*��0�*-7�#�+�>�7$.�O�1��+/##./$�.&��/7�&��*<P=�#�<@����?�*�7��0$�.�?�7�<�"�</*:=��0$��06/7�05�0*�#�<�0./$�7�*/�0.1�9#�:*�0�.*�*�.�*+��-.�����C/�+�2�.�-7<��B7��.�/.��#�?�$1��F���������G��������H�� �����d�!�e�����i�������""��#�$�)%,����*+��'((�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��4�<@����.-/*�;#��#�0$�$-��*��<#/5�*��<+�0��&�.���#�6�#�7/.���0$��*+�7�0�*-7�#�+�>�7$.�/0<#-$/0��jklB�K((8:��7��#��$�>�0��?+/<+�����<*.�))1Lfm����"�7<�#.�*+�*�jklB�+�.�$�*�75/0�$�/.�0�*��$�D-�*�#:�"7�*�<*�$�;:��#��$�5�0���5�0*�/0�7�.*7-<*-7�=��0$&�#�<@����6�<�0*�#�0$��0$�#�0$�*+�*���.*�7.�.�</��<�0�5/<��D-/*:&����/</�0*�$�6�#�"5�0*�"�**�70.��0$�/5"7�6/0��h�;.��0$�+�-./0��;�#�0<�1��9�7*��l�$�7���#.��.*�*�.3��5�*+�$�#��:�n_bUZ�aQ�noXapTX�apT�QqrT̀abVT�XTU_aTW�aQ�stXQuQabRv�_R�butXQVTW�/0*7�7��/�0�#�7�#�*/�0.+/"�;�*?��0�h�;.��0$�+�-./0�&�/0<#-$/0���0�/5"7�6�$�;�#�0<��;�*?��0�*+��0-5;�7����#�?8?����h�;.��0$�*+��0-5;�7����+�-./0��-0/*.�����7$�;#��*��#�?8?����?�7@�7.�/0���<+�h-7/.$/<*/�01�F���������G��������H�� �����d�!� ��J������""��#�$�KwwK8KLwK����*+��%&%wK�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3�x.�����/0<�77�<*��..-5"*/�0������#�<�##:�/$�0*/�/�$��7/�7/*:�y�6�#�"5�0*�B7���O�yBP=�#�<@����#�0$�.-/*�;#����7�-7;�0�$�6�#�"5�0*��0$M�7���7�<�06�7./�0�*��7�./$�0*/�#�-.��$-��*��"7�.�76�$���75#�0$.&��7�>/0���0$�<�0.�76�*/�0�#�0$.��0$�<7/*/<�#�+�;/*�*.=�/�0�7�.�#�<�#�h�;.8+�-./0��/5;�#�0<���0$�$�6�#�"5�0*�<�0.*7�/0*.=��0$&�-0$�75/0�.�*+���/6���;h�<*/6�.�#/.*�$�/0�z�6�705�0*�9�$��N�<*/�0�L,,fwO$P1�y�06/##��.*�*�.�*+�*�*+��2��/�0�#�C�-./0��A��$.�y�*�75/0�*/�0�O2CAyP�7�"7�.�0*.���{+/.*�7/<�uTapQWQUQvb̀_U�_RQu_U|}�_RW�WQTZ�RQa�XTnUT̀a�_�aXTRW�Qn�ZUQ~bRv�tQtoU_abQR�vXQ~ap1��F���������G��������H�� �����d�!� �������""��#�$�%&%L'����*+��)&'K��+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��j�/#-7��*��<�77�<*#:�$�*�75/0��*�*�#�+�-.�+�#$.�/0�%(,(=�-./0��#�0$�?+�7��*+��</*:�$��.�0�*�+�6��#�0$�-.���-*+�7/*:�O�1�1���$�7�#���6�705�0*��0$�.<+��#�$/.*7/<*P=�#�<@����.-/*�;#��#�0$�$-��*��7�<�0*#:�<�0.*7-<*�$��0$��""7�6�$�+�-./0��-0/*.=�#�<@����?�*�7=�$�<7��.��/0�"�"-#�*/�0=�-.�����C/�+��""�7*-0/*:�B7��.�6.�$�5��7�"+/<�$�*��"7/�7/*/>�.��<�0�5/<.��6�7�7�</�#�$/6�7./*:��0$�$��.�0�*��<@0�?#�$���"�.*�"�7��75�0<���������7$�;#��+�-./0�1���F���������G��������H�� �����d�!����������""��#�$�K%(����*+��w�(�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��4�<@����?�*�7�.-""#:��0$�.-/*�;#��#�0$���7�$�6�#�"5�0*�$-��*���/7��+�>�7$.��."�</�##:�./0<��RT_XU|�_UU�Qn��_bXn_�YZ�t_X̀TUZ�_XT�bR�_��̂����[�8$�./�0�*�$�C/�+�j/7��C�>�7$�N�6�7/*:���0��?+/<+��7��0�*�.-/*�;#����7�+/�+�78$�0./*:&�5-#*/��5/#:�$�6�#�"5�0*1���+��C�-./0��k#�5�0*�N/*��N�#�<*/�0�OCkNNP�*��#�<�0*�/0.��77�0��-.�$�*��*+�*&��0<��<�77�<*�$&�7��../�0.�/$�0*/�/�$��tQaTRab_UY��nQX�pQoZbRv�ZbaTZ��aQ��̀QRZaX_bRTWY1��j�/7����.*�*�.�*+�*�*+��2CAB�5�*+�$�#��:���/#.�*��"7�5�*���0�/5"7�6�$�/0*7�7��/�0�#�7�#�*/�0.+/"�;�*?��0�h�;.��0$�+�-./0�&�/0<#-$/0���0�/5"7�6�$�;�#�0<��;�*?��0�*+��0-5;�7����#�?8?����h�;.��0$�*+��0-5;�7����+�-./0��-0/*.�����7$�;#��*��#�?8?����?�7@�7.�/0���<+�h-7/.$/<*/�01���F���������G��������H�� �����d�!�����G������""��#�$�f%%����*+��%&KKw�+�-./0��-0/*.��../�0�$1��2��.�0.3��j�/#-7��*��7�5�6��"-;#/<�#�0$.�#�<�*�$�/0�g�7:�C/�+�j/7��C�>�7$�N�6�7/*:���0�.��7�5�"�*�0*/�#�$�6�#�"5�0*��""�7*-0/*/�.1�4���:�**��.*�*�.�*+��2CAB�5�*+�$�#��:�/.��#�?�$�./0<��*+��#�0�8*�75�/5"�<*.����9�g�y�?�7��0�*��$�D-�*�#:�<�0./$�7�$=��0$&��EB�%(,(�



����������	��


�������
�������
�����������
���������������������������������
���������������������������
����
�������������
�����������
����������
����
���

��
���� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/�0& 1*23 ����������456��������787����
������
��

�������9��
��
:��;��<����������
����=�����
����������������������������
��������
�>���������?����������������������
�������������������������������
�����
����������
��
���;��<
����
����
����������9@AB�����������=����
�������������
������������C��=���������DEFGHIJKDLDEM�GN�DNNOFODEM�PDQDRGSLDEM�SJMMDIET�JEP�PGDT�EGM�SIGLGMD�UJE�OLSIGQDP�OEMIJIDKOGEJR�IDRJMOGETVOS�WDMXDDE�YGWT�JEP�VGHTOEKZ[����� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/�0+*�\"]+*�����������������
���������������������̂7_̀����
������
��

�������9��
��:��;��<��������������
���������
������������������
���������������������������������
��������
��������
�a����>�����������?���
�������������b�������c�����d�������������
��������
��
������
�����
������������������
�=����
�����;�
�B���
�
����
������BeBf�������������C�����=����
��������������������;�����g��
������h����=��������������i
���������������������
��������
�����������a����>����������9@AB�����������
�����

����������
�f�������������� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/�0+*�\"]+*�j#""*����������̂47��������k̀7����
������
��

�������9��
��
:�;��<��������������
�����������=����������
���������������������������������������
��������
��������
�a���������������?����������������������
���������������������������������������
����
����������
��
a�
������������������?���
��������
��������������������?���������
<
>�����
���
>�����
�
�����?���
������������������������;�
�B���
�@��
�
����
������BeBf�������������C�����=����
�����������
����
����������
�����;�
�B���
�@��
a���<������������������
�
����������������������
������
��������������������������������������
���������������
�a����>����
��������
������������������
�������������l���̂7���������������������������� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/�m#""�n&""!'����������4̀6��������̀6_����
������
��

�������9��
��
:��;��<����������
����=����������
����������������������������������������������
�����
�������������?���
�
�����
��������>�bcd�����@���o���h�����=�p���
>����>�
�������������������������
������������
?�
a������������=�
����
�������
����������������������������������qJRRDrsT�JRRGFJMOGEa����>��������������������=����
���������������������������������
�������������C��=��������������������������������������������
�����
���� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/�m+%]!�t! !%+����������78��������̂75����
������
��

�������9��
��
:��;��<�������
>������>�����
����������������������������������������������=�����������?���
��������������������������
���������h������
��������������������
����������5uuv�������9@AB��������������������������=����
���=����������������
����������h��������������������a����>������BeBf�������������
�������������l�=���
������������
�����
����������=��
��������������������������i����
�������������
�������������������������������C��<�
���� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/��&"+�\"]+����������̂_uu��������6ù6����
������
��

�������9��
��
:�BeBf����������=���������������
�������������
�������l�=w
����
������������������������������
�������
��
�����������
������������
���
�������������
?�a�lx�dy���
��������������������������������������
���������������
���������������������������������
����������������
�����������
�������l�=���
��
����
������������
����h������=�zA8������������e�=�B����4u_u�o����e�����������������
��������������������������������������������>��������������������������������������������̂8v�
����������

����������������e�=�B����4u_u�o����e��������� !"#$#%& '�(!)#*#+%,��-!%#&".�/��"!&*&%]�j#""����������̂û7��������̂̀u5����
������
��

�������9��
��
:��;��<���������
��������������������������������{�������������
��������
��������
�a����<������������=������������?�������>���������������������������
�����
����������
��
��o������������
��������������������������i��������������������������������
������������������������������������������������
�����
��;��<��������������������������������������������������������������
��������������
��������
�����������������������������������������
����������������������
������
���������������������������<��
�����������
�������;�
��=>�����
����@���
����
:����
�����������=�
����������������������������
��
:��̂|������C��=����
���������������
�
����������
�
����������������������l����=����=>����������������9@AB�
�������������
��������������������������������>��������
��������������������������
�
������������
����=����������������=a����>�����
�����������6u����
�����
�����

��������������̂̀����
�����
����
�����������
����������
����
�����
�����������zC��=�B���
�����������
��������
��
����
����������



����������	��


��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"!#$�#%�&'��(!&)*"�+,-./����0���!"�"�1#$1��$"�2!&'�,(3*"�1�4154�&!#$�#%�&'��6��������7�������8�������������������9678�:0;��<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�<?>CGCBMHB����������NNOP��������Q0ORQ�����������������������;��6������S��T��U����V��������������������V�����������1#$"!W���&!#$"��$W�1#XX5$!&)�!XY�1&"�#%�Z�V�����������*/������������������[�����������\�����������������������������������������/����0����U����]����������̂�9������������������]����:;��
����������������������9P:�������]�����]������������������_̀a��������������]����������̂;����������������������V�����������������������������������������������b����������U����V������������������������������c�̂�d����_̀Q̀�e�����c����������������]��;��<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�fHGG����������QO��������NNN�����������������������;��6������S��T��U����]����������̂�����V������������V��������������V��������������������eghd�����������0��������V����̂�i����0���������������̂�����]�����������������V������������������������V�������;��T����̂0�6����������S��6��������̀;jj����������������������������̂�����������������������]������]�������������������������/����]�������������V����������������V���������������������������������;����<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�kCB�lBG>?AH����������QQm��������mPP�����������������������;��6������S��T��U����]����������̂�������������������������V����������������U����]��������0������������������������������\������̂��������������������������������������V������������������������/�����������������������������̂����������������i���������;��d���0�����678d�����������̂����������������������������������i���������������V����������;��T����̂0�����n�]�����o���d�������������������dcdp������������V�������q������������������������������V����̂�������������������������������������������������678d/������V���������������U����T�����r������������o��V�̂�q������������������������������������V��������������������������������������������V�������������������������������������������������������̂���V����������������/�����678d����������������������̂�������������q�����̂�����������������V���������������������������������]��������������������/�������������������������������������������678d�d���������������������������̂����������������������������/����0������V������������������
���[NO���������������V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������V���������678d;;�<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�kCB�fCAHB����������NjQ̀��������s0RjQ�����������������������;��6������S��T���������������������������������������������
���/�dcdp���������������������������������������������������������b������������������������������]������������������\�������]����������������������������;��o���6�����������������7����6��������d������������������������������������������������V�������������������̂;��<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�kC=CMHtC����������mQR��������N0sN_�����������������������;��6������S�n����V���������̂������������������������������V�������������������V�����������������������������o��������������������������]�����������U�;�d����\������̂�Q̀a����o������������������u������W�v�w�$�x$&��%�1��yzvx{�������$W��&�'!|'��!"}�%#��2!4W%!��"~��#�����XY4�������&#|�*"���]���]���������������������������������������������������������������̂�������\��[�������������������
��̂;�7�]�V��0������������������
��̂�]��������������������������̂����������[�����̂�������\��[�����������������������̂�7����e����7�i�������������u���������������������������;�n���������������������u�������������������U���������������������������������̂�������������������]�������]���V���������������������������������������]����������������������������������������������������]�����������������U;�d����������̂0����������������
��̂�����������������������̂�PmOa��V��������������̂����678d�������������������]����������������̂��������V������������������V���������������������[������������������������������������������������������������������̂�������������������������]�����������������������%�1!4!&!�"��$W�&'����|!#$*"��#w�1�$&��"~�����&#|��'�"�%�2�1#XX��1!�4�����"��$W�!"�$#&�!$������$"!&�+!1'�.����y�+.{��"���������������nd�����������]����������
��̂��������]�������U����V�������q����̂����NQ����������������;�n���������������nd������������������V��̂�_̀����R̀����������������V������̂������������������
��̂;�c�����������
��̂������������V����̂���������������0�������������̂�������������������������������������������������]����������������������������������������̂�� �!4�w4��2!44�!$1���"��&'��1#XX5$!&)*"�|���$'#5"��|�"����������]���������������������]�����������������������������V������������������������������c�̂�d����_̀Q̀;��<=>?@A@BC=D�E>F@G@HBI��J>B@C?K�L�kC�GC?@MH����������QsO��������s_j�����������������������;��6������S��T��U����]�����������]����������̂������V������������������������������V�������������������������������������������i�����������������������0�������V��������������������U�;��



�������������

	�
���������������������������
��������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������� ������ ����������
��������������!"#�������������������������������$�������������������%&'&������������������
��������������������������������������(����
������������������������������������������!"#����������������������������
����������������������������)��*+,-./.01+2�3,4.5.607��8,0.1-9�:�;.<=+60����������>&?��������@?A���
����
�����������)��!������B��C��D����������������������������
����������
��������������������E��������������������������
����F�
�����������������������������GH�IJKILKJMGHN�MOP�QRSHTU�����������������������������
�����������������������������������UMVJMP�ORS�GHWGXGWLJK�YLVGUWGIMGRHUT�ZJUPKGHP���������������������
�����������[\]̂�_PMORWRKRǸ�WRLZKP�IRLHMU�MOP�\GNO�[PURLVIP�̂VPJ�G_aJIM�RH�QGZLVRHTU�!"#������������bb���������������������������������������������������������������"c��������������(������������������������������
�����������������������
�����������F���������d���̂êfTU�KJHW�LUP�WJMJ�JXJGKJZKP�GH�MOP�\RLUGHN�gKP_PHM�hGMP�hPKPIMGRH�QRRK�ij\ghh�QRRKkl)����*+,-./.01+2�3,4.5.607��8,0.1-9�:�m60n+1�m65n1�m6=0n2����������>o>o��������p(@q'���
����
�����������)��!������B��C��D�������������������
�����������������������
����B�������������������������
��
�������������������������
�����������������
������������������������������������������(���D�������
������d����)��C�����(�������
���������������������!"#������������������������������"���c�����
������������������������������������(����������������������������������������������������r�
����������
������������
������������s�����C���C���������������������������>AA&��������������������
��
��(�����������(���������(����D�(��������������
�����
���)�F���������������������������������������������
��
�������������������������
�������
���������s�����C���C��������������)��*+,-./.01+2�3,4.5.607�+,t155.u0�vw�x6=5.0u�=0.n5�y+6/�m60n+1�m65n1�m6=0n2�n6�nx,�m.n2�6y�*.nn5<=+u9�:�z1+.0�m6=0n2����������>%oo��������?'@A����������
����
�����������)��!������B�C��D����������������
�����������������������
�������������������(���D�����������(��
������������������������������������������(����D���������������������(������������
�������������(�d����������������������{�)�)(������������������������
��
��������|�������������������������)������������������
�������������������������
�������������C�����}
��������	
��������
�����������������������������(���������������������������������������������%'~��������!"#��
���������������������� 
����������
�����������>'~���������������������������������������������������������������������%&'&��������
�����)�F���r�
����������������������rc��$b>A�����������������������������������
����������������������
�������������������������������������������
����������������������C�����}
��������	
����������������������������������������
�����(� ���������(�������
���)���*+,-./.01+2�3,4.5.607��8,0.1-9�:��10n1�m-1+1�m6=0n2����������%&&&��������?>%'���
����
�����������)��!������B��C��D����������������������������
����������
������������������
�������������������������(���������(��������������������������������������������������r�
���������������������������������������������������������������
���)��F���r�
����������������!"#��������������������������������!"#���� ����������������������������������������������������
��(������������������������������
��
��������
����(�����
���������������������������������(�������������������
����������
��������������������������������r�
�����������������������������
������������s�����	�����������(��������������������������������������������������
����������������������
��������������
������������
��
���������)���*+,-./.01+2�3,4.5.607��8,0.1-9����$���������
���������������
�����������������������������������������������TU�������B�%&%?b%&?>�!"#������������������������������������������������������{��)���|��



Reports to MCCMC 
Respectfully Submitted 
 Alice Fredericks 
 Oct 27, 2021 
 
 
Golden Gate Bridge Highway and Transporation District 
 
Risks to Future Federal Funding for Transit Agencies 
The Amalgamated Transit Union (ATU) filed suit against the U.S. Department of Labor 
challenging certification by the Secretary of Labor for transit agencies that are recipients of 
certain federal grants and subject to the Public Employees Pension Reform Act (PEPRA).  The 
certification affirms that the agencies have fair and equitable labor arrangements and is 
required for eligibility for Federal Transit Administration grants. Although having defended its 
certifications earlier, the Department recently filed a brief withdrawing its actions to defend the 
certifications. As one of the many California transit agencies affected, Golden Gate Transit 
awaits the Federal Transit administration determination of the impact on eligibility for future 
federal grant applications.  Federal grants are an important part of the funding that makes fare 
subsidies possible and public transit an affordable and attractive travel option. 
 
San Francisco to Angel Island Ferry Service 
Staff has successfully concluded negotiations with the State Park Service for use of the docks on 
Angel island.  The Board of the Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transit District approved the 
steps needed to implement the ferry route and schedule between Angel Island and San 
Francisco. The route is a demonstration project to be assessed after 1 year.  The Golden Gate 
Ferry hopes to initiate this service before the end of November. A hearing to receive public 
comment on proposed fares will be held November 5th at 1PM. 
https://www.goldengate.org/assets/1/25/2021-1023-angelisland-notice-final.pdf?7419 
 
 Facilitating Bus Service for San Francisco Commute Travel 
A Transit Signal Priority (TSP) project was also approved at the October 22 Bridge District Board 
meeting, including the funding for GGT Opticom TSP equipment.  The equipment allows buses 
along the Van Ness corridor to trigger longer green light timing and facilitate bus travel. The 
project addresses the issues of travel time equity for obligate or any riders of public transit 
when compared to auto travel.  
 
Fare Integration Study –  
Golden Gate Transit, along with other transit operators, is working with Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC)  to improve regional and local public transit travel, ensure 
equitable access to public transportation, and attract ridership.  Implementation of seamless 
transfer options, fares that reflect distance traveled, coordinated scheduling and more frequent 
service are a few of the options under study, some partially implemented.  Denis Mulligan, 
General Manager of the District, is a member of the Blue-Ribbon Transit Recovery Task Force 
and serves as chair of the Fare Coordination/Integration Taskforce. The goal of this part of the 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Reports 5c and 5dGGBHTD and TAM (also includes Legislative Comm update)



effort is to integrate fares and transfers for all agencies in the region.  Golden Gate Transit, 
working with Sonoma County Transit Agency and Napa Valley Transit Authority has led the 
implementation for North Bay transit agencies.  Efforts also include ongoing conversations with 
San Francisco Municipal Transit Agency.  The report presented to the Golden Gate Bridge 
District Board by MTC and Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) on findings and options to implement 
seamless public transit travel and increase ridership will be posted here in the Oct 22 Board 
meeting packet as agenda item #4. https://www.goldengate.org/agendas-minutes/ 
 
Resumption of Ferry and Bus Schedules  
During the first week of October, GGB buses carried only 32% of the pre Covid ridership, while 
the ferries carried less than 20% of previous ridership. Bridge traffic for the same comparison 
was down also, less than 80%.  Without the current backfill of Federal aid, the District budget 
deficit would be over $1M a week. These deficits would also be addressed by resumption of 
service if San Francisco offices of major employers re open. However, major employers are 
currently supporting off site working.  For example, of the previous 1000 workers occupying the 
Sales force towers, only about 100 work in office now, according to Denis Mulligan, the Bridge 
District General Manager. The Bay Area Council and MTC survey major employers on a month-
to-month basis to track major employer re opening plans. Latest surveys indicate most 
employers are considering opening at least one day a week in the beginning of 2022,  barring 
further up tics in the incidence of infection by COVID or variants.    The data on office 
occupation can be found here. https://public.flourish.studio/story/993714/ 
 
 
MCCMC Legislative Committee 
 At the Legislative Committee in November, the committee will welcome its new 
legislative analyst, Eric Wills.  There were no meetings and no reports this month. 
 
TAM 
 This month’s TAM meeting will occur after the MCCMC meeting.  Next report will be 
submitted in November. 
 



Marin LAFCo Update for MCCMC October 2021

● LAFCo City Seat Elections Reminder: MCCMC appoints 2 regular and 1 alternate City
seats on the commission. One of the regular seats will need to be appointed before May
of 2022. The seat is currently held by Fairfax Councilmember Barbara Coler.

● Upcoming Municipal Service Reviews (MSRs): The upcoming Golden Gate Corridor
Municipal Service Review will include the Cities of Sausalito and Mill Valley. Marin
LAFCo staff will be in contact with administrative staff members from each municipality in
early 2022 to discuss the process, followed by more specific information and
documentation requests from department level city staff in spring of 2022.

● 2022 Workshop: As we approach the end of the 5-year MSR cycle covering all
agencies in Marin, LAFCo will be conducting an internally focused workshop in mid-2022
to discuss how the next cycle of MSRs can build on this foundation and continue to
provide value.

Respectfully submitted,
Sashi McEntee
Marin LAFCo Chairman

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5eMarin LAFCo



  Committee Report 5f 

  5f 

 

Committee Report 5f: 

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

 

The MCCMC Representative to SMART, Dan Hillmer, Larkspur, has 

provided the following SMART reports for your review: 

 

General Manager’s Report for September 2021, as Presented to the 

SMART Board of Directors on October 6, 2021: 

https://www.sonomamarintrain.org/sites/default/files/Board/COC%20

Documents/General%20Manager%27s%20Report%20-

%20September%202021.pdf  

 

 

https://www.sonomamarintrain.org/sites/default/files/Board/COC%20Documents/General%20Manager%27s%20Report%20-%20September%202021.pdf
https://www.sonomamarintrain.org/sites/default/files/Board/COC%20Documents/General%20Manager%27s%20Report%20-%20September%202021.pdf
https://www.sonomamarintrain.org/sites/default/files/Board/COC%20Documents/General%20Manager%27s%20Report%20-%20September%202021.pdf


 

 

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

dennis rodoni

supervisor district 4
director

brian colbert

town of san anselmo
alternate

eric lucan

city of novato
director

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

katie rice

supervisor district 2
director

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

711 grand ave,#110
san rafael, ca94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

Marin Transit Report to MCCMC 
Submitted by Kate Colin, 

President, Marin Transit Board of Directors 
October 22, 2021 

 
 
Free Transit Rides for Older Adults and ADA Riders 
 
Starting October 1, Marin Transit will offer free fares for older adults 
age 65+ and people with disabilities in a pilot program that is aimed to 
assist people impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. Free rides on 
local fixed route service countywide will be provided during a 6-month 
pilot from October 2021 through March 2022.  
 
Two additional pilot programs are planned: 
• Free transit passes to the families of low-income students who 
qualify to receive Marin Transit Free Youth Pass. This offering would 
provide free transit access to low-income riders in the form of three 
free one-month passes to eligible families in November 2021. 
• Free Summer Pass for students for approximately 9 weeks in the 
summer of 2022. The passes will be offered with a valid student 
identification or proof of age.  
 
Yellow School Bus Supplemental Funding 
 
On October 1st, the Marin Transit Board of Directors approved the 
distribution of $294,112 to eligible yellow bus programs for 
remobilization or other impacts due to the COVID19 pandemic. 
Examples of the types of expenses incurred from the pandemic range 
from operational expenses resulting from bus capacity limits and 
specialized cleaning to contractual expenses resulting from the 
continuation of the program or its temporary suspension. This funding 
was made available from prior year unused Measure AA funds due to 
three yellow bus programs did not operate in FY 2020/21. San Rafael 
Elementary School District, Miller Creek Elementary School District, 
Tiburon Joint Powers Authority (Reed Union School District, Cove 
School) and Ross Valley School District are recipients of the 
supplemental funds. 
 
Marin Access Services (Paratransit) Contract 

On September 13, 2021, the Marin Transit Board of Directors 
unanimously concurred with the staff recommendation to award a new 
Marin Access contract to the firm that submitted the highest scoring 
proposal, Transdev Services, Inc. While there will be a change in 
providers, that does not change the service. Marin Transit’s goal is for 
the transition to be seamless for passengers, from the way people 
schedule their rides to the vehicles that pick them up. Marin Transit 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5.i. Marin Transit

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



 

2 
 

continues to be committed to ongoing oversight and ensuring that the selected contractor 
provides safe, hands-on, high-quality, customer-oriented service. 

Staff are working with Transdev and Vivalon to ensure facility and vehicle readiness for start of 
service on February 1, 2022. Mailers and emails were sent to all riders to notify them of the 
transition to a new service provider. A dedicated page on the Marin transit website with 
information, FAQs and an opportunity to provide input is available at 
https://marintransit.org/marinaccess-2022. 

American Rescue Plan Funding 
 
Marin Transit is slated to receive up to $6.3 million in federal American Rescue Plan (ARP) 
funding. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) will receive $1.7 billion in ARP 
funding for the region’s transit operators. Most ARP funds will be distributed on a formula basis 
to transit operators. MTC set aside funds for focused COVID recovery efforts and with the help 
of MTC Commissioner Damon Connolly and North Bay Commissioners, Marin Transit may 
receive $2.0 million from the set aside. MTC’s release of these funds is conditioned on the 
outcome of negotiations between Marin Transit and Golden Gate Transit.  
 
Ridership 
 
Marin Transit monitors ridership regularly and provides a monthly report to the Board and the 
public. The COVID-19 pandemic caused dramatic drops in ridership systemwide. Ridership on 
fixed-route services has steadily increased since the onset of the pandemic and in September 
ridership was about 67% of the pre-COVID ridership. Marin Access (paratransit) ridership has 
not rebounded as quickly as fixed-route ridership; however, with high vaccination rates and the 
re-opening of senior centers and adult day programs ridership has recently been increasing. In 
September Marin Access ridership was about 50% of the pre-COVID ridership. 
 

https://marintransit.org/marinaccess-2022


��������������	�
����	������������������	������������� ������������������������ !�"#$$%&&''�()*+&',��-./0/12.�34./5467�8/1129944�:�;/5�<=�<>?>>�@�<<?A>?�BC09CD92.�EC04F�CG/H9�G62.IJ1/69C6�C0K�/0F204�649C2FL�M20I�9/�G4�D409�9/�7/H6�64E�/0�9N4�8/1129944�:�O4.41G46�A6K=�A?>>�@�P?>>E1?�;4Q9�144920R�STUU�VWWX�YTZ[�T\]̂Z�_\�Z̀W�a_̂\Z[bV�-./0/12.�34./5467�c96CR47�R6C09L��d/14F4DD�8/1129944�:�e.9/G46�144920R�fCD�f4FF�C9940K4KL�gDDH4D�K2D.HDD4K�f464?�HEKC94�/0�h6/i4.9�d/14I47�D294Dj�HEKC94�/0�9N4�D9C9HD�/k�9N4�4146R40.7�5/H.N46DJ.CD4�1C0CR41409�k/6�9N4�H0N/HD4K�C0K�C�E64D409C92/0�G7�8/H097�O264.9/6�O6L�lk62.C�/0�9N4�1/G2F4�1409CF�N4CF9N�.62D2D�H029DL��mC946�lKN/.�8/1129944�:�B26D9�144920R�e.9/G46�no9NL�lR40KC�20.FHK4D�D4F4.920R�./p.NC26D�CD�f4FF�CD�./1129944�R/CFD�C0K�4QE4.9C92/0D�k/6�9N4�74C6L��

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5.j., 5.k. and 5.lEconomic Recovery, Homeless and Water Policy Committees

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



9/23/21, 10:02 PM Gmail - Interest in continuing to serve as one of the MCCMC representatives to League of CA Cities North Bay Division?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=8d5128f6dc&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1711708084031303748&simpl=msg-f%3A17117080840… 1/1

Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

Interest in continuing to serve as one of the MCCMC representatives to League of
CA Cities North Bay Division? 

Charles Lee <clee@tcmmail.org> Thu, Sep 23, 2021 at 8:47 AM
To: Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

Rebecca,

 

Please accept this email as my letter of interest in serving as an MCCMC representative to the League of Cities, North
Bay Division Executive Board. I am interested in stepping up to the 2nd Representative position from my present role as
Alternate.  I have skill sets that can enhance the role of the position as I have experience in community development,
planning, real estate, infrastructure and project management. I would like to support our Town and our County in a
productive and positive manner where applicable and also enjoy the opportunity to work with the greater norcal regions
esteemed leaders.

 

Thank you for your kind consideration,

 

Charles Lee

Council Member We/Us

415-999-2799

[Quoted text hidden]

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
6.a.1: Letter of InterestCharles LeeLeague of CA CitiesNorth Bay Div Rep

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



�����������	
����������������	����������������������������������������������������������	��	����� ������
����!��"������#���
������$���%&'()*&+,)-./(0123405-067 80+9�:&,�;;9�;<;=�(,�;>=?�@AB->�CDED&&(�F(46GH�%I&&I&2D&0D,(0)*6I(+/5&-I7JKLMNO�PQR�SKT�RTUVMWTRXYZ[\]̂_�̀ab�cdc̀��efYgh�ij[k̂_lm̂�njob�i\pmZlqr̂r]̂_b�il[o�\s�tj_uvwp_��fxh�f̂jww\lm[r̂m[�[\�[k̂�yiz�s\_�j�c{ôj_�[̂_r���|k̂�rlvvl\m�\s�[k̂�gj_lm�i\pm[o�yiz�}ylvjv[̂_�il[l~̂m�i\_w�i\pmZlq��lmZqp�̂vh�̀��f̂�l̂��jm��̂�jqpj[̂�lvjv[̂_�w_̂wj_̂�m̂vv�w_\�_̂vv�lm�[k̂�wp]qlZ�jm��w_l�j[̂�v̂Z[\_v���c���_\r\[̂��lvjv[̂_�w_̂wj_̂�m̂vv�[k_\p�kZ\rrpmlZj[l\m�jm��̂�pZj[l\m��jm��z���j_m̂vv�[k̂�w\�̂_�\s�̂�̂_o�_̂vl�̂m[�[k_\p�k�̂�pZj[l\m�jm��\p[_̂jZkb[_jlmlm�b�jm���\qpm[̂̂_�v̂_�lẐ�[\�rjû�[k̂l_�sjrlql̂vb�k\r̂vb�jm��Z\rrpml[l̂v�vjŝ_�s_\r�mj[p_jq�jm��\_rjm{rj�̂��lvjv[̂_v�\_�̂r̂_�̂mZl̂v����v�[k̂�giigi�_̂w_̂v̂m[j[l�̂�[\�[k̂�yiz�s\_�[k̂�wjv[�vl��ôj_vb���jr��̂_o�sjrlqlj_��l[k�[k̂�rlvvl\m�jm��\_u�\s�[klv�Z\pm[o{�l�̂�Z\pmZlq����_̂�pqj_qo�j[[̂m��[k̂��pj_[̂_qo�r̂ [̂lm�v�[\�]_lm��_̂q̂�jm[�lms\_rj[l\m]jZu�[\�[k̂�giigi�r̂r]̂_vklw��e\_�s\p_�ôj_v���kj�̂�jqv\�v̂_�̂��jv�i\{ikjl_�\s�[k̂�\mqo�vp]Z\rrl[[̂̂\s�[k̂�yiz��klZk�lv�[k̂��p]qlZ�ylvjv[̂_b�x�pZj[l\m����_̂wj_̂�m̂vv�}�yx���Z\rrl[[̂̂�[kj[�w_\�l�̂v�jqpj]q̂�w_̂wj_̂�m̂vv�lms\_rj[l\m�s\_�_̂vl�̂m[v�jm��]pvlm̂vv̂v��go�i\{ikjl_�lv���_ljmj�fj]ulm�[k̂��l_̂Z[\_\s�[k̂�gj_lm��Y�y�}�\qpm[̂̂_�Y_�jml~j[l\mv��Z[l�̂�lm�ylvjv[̂_���klZk�kjv�]̂ m̂�̂�[_j\_�lmj_lqo�jZ[l�̂�lm[k̂�iY��y{̀a�wjm�̂rlZ�v̂_�lm��[k̂�Z\rrpml[o��|klv�ôj_�[k̂��yx��Z\rrl[[̂̂�kjv�]̂ m̂�lm�̂v[l�j[lm�rpq[lwq̂�jvŵZ[v�\s�̂r̂_�̂mZo�w_̂wj_̂�m̂vv�lm�gj_lm��l[k�j�spqq�_̂w\_[�]̂lm��w_̂v̂m[̂��[\�[k̂�yiz�j[�[k̂ŷẐr]̂_�r̂ [̂lm�������\pq��qlû�[\�Z\m[lmp̂�_̂w_̂v̂m[lm��[k̂�gj_lm�i\pm[o�i\pmZlq�\s�gjo\_v�jm��i\pmZlqr̂r]̂_v�\m�[k̂�yizs\_�jm�j��l[l\mjq�c{ôj_�[̂_r���|kjmu�o\p�s\_�o\p_�vpww\_[�����q̂jv̂�q̂[�r̂�um\��ls�o\p�kj�̂�jmo��p̂v[l\mv���ij[k̂_lm̂�njo�����������������������������������������-4H&+/IDIED0����+,)�-.��(012340�<<�A(6H-/+(� ¡DH4D�(0123409�� 5�¢�¢£¢

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
6.a.2: Letter of InterestDC3 - Catherine Way 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
 
To: Marin County Council of Mayors and Council Members 
Re: Nomination to Golden Gate Highway Transportation District Board 
Sept 23, 2021 
 
Dear Elected Colleagues 

I would appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve on the Golden Gate Bridge Highway 
Transit District (GGBHTD) Board as the representative from Marin County and its cities and ask MCCMC 
to forward my nomination to the County Board of Supervisors. It has been my privilege to represent our 
jurisdictions as the Bridge District works with the intra- country and regional public transportation 
agencies - Marin Transit District, SMART,  and the North Bay regional transit systems - supporting all 
efforts to provide the best service for travelers throughout Marin 

In service of the Bridge District and all Marin jurisdictions, I currently work as Chair of the 
Transportation Committee, vice-chair of the GGBHTD Finance Committee and the OPEB Pension Trust, 
Chair of the Labor Relations Committee, and Secretary of the GGBTD/ATU Pension Plan Trust Board.  

GGBHTD has a legislatively mandated mission to maintain the bridge and transit services that 
reduce congestion all along the Highway 101 corridor.  To fulfill its mission, the district upgrades the 
bridge and its operations for the safety of the traveling public, provides regional buses along Highway 
101, and runs the largest ferry system in the state of California. The pandemic induced decline in travel 
presents challenges to all transit systems.  For the GGBHTD, the concomitant decrease in transit and toll 
revenues has been backfilled by federal subsidies, balancing the budget for this fiscal year.   However, 
when workplaces re-open, a new balance between the need for public transit to reduce greenhouse 
gases and congestion and the need for the auto toll revenue to subsidize public transit must be 
achieved. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission initiative to create a consolidated transit system 
across the region with equitable access to transit is a crucial part of the GGBHTD work. With the 
increased pressure to produce housing and limit parking near transit areas, the leadership of the Bridge 
District staff, Board and its Transportation Committee on transportation fare and schedule integration 
will be crucial to the economy and continued livability of Marin.  . 

Three important characteristics of effective representation on the GGBHTD board are broad 
experience in transportation issues, productive relationships with colleagues, and seniority.  In addition 
to achieving the first two requirements, I have again moved a few places up toward the president’s 
position and seniority at the very long table of the Board of Directors. I ask that you continue to support 
my appointment to GGBHTD Board so that I may continue to serve our constituents well.  Wherever I sit, 
I serve. 

 
Respectfully submitted 

 
Alice Fredericks 

Council Member, Town of Tiburon 
askalicenow@usa.net 
415 789 5166 

Attached for consideration of members of MCCMC is 
an abbreviated resume with a focus on service related to 
policy, legislation and implementation committees and boards 
dealing with transportation issues. 

 

mailto:askalicenow@usa.net
RVaughn
Typewritten Text
6.a.3: Letter of InterestAlice FredericksGGBHTD Board

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



 

 

ALICE FREDERICKS        September 15, 2021  
RESUME -TRANSPORTATION RELATED PUBLIC SERVICE    
Golden Gate Bridge Highway and Transit District  
 Member, Board of Directors, 2012 - present 
      District Committees: 

• Chair, Transportation Committee 

• Vice Chair, Finance Committee 

• Vice Chair, OPEB Trust Board 

• Chair, Labor Relations Committee 

• Secretary, Golden Gate Bridge Amalgamated Transit Union                     
Retirement Trust Board 

• Member, Building and Operating Committee 

• Member, Equity Ad Hoc Committee 
Transportation Authority of Marin 

• Commissioner, 2001 – present 

• Former Vice Chair 2018-2019 

• Former Chair, Administration Projects Planning Exec Committee 2019 

• Former Chair, Transportation Authority of Marin, 2011-2015 
Council Member, Town of Tiburon, 2001 – present 

• Council representative to Tiburon Safe Routes to School 

• Member, Sustainability Ad Hoc Committee 

• Member, Housing Ad Hoc Committee 

• Member, Legislation Ad Hoc Committee 
League of California Cities, North Bay Division Representative:  
         Transportation Communication Public Works Policy Committee  
         Member, 2004- present   
MCCMC Legislative Committee  
  Chair. 2006 – present 
MCCMC Climate Action Committee 
  Member, 2021 
 

Occupation/Professional Experience 
• Member, California State Bar (currently inactive) 
• Former Research Psychologist, Departments of Medicine and Psychiatry,  

             University of California, San Francisco, 1974 – 1981 
Education 
• J.D. Honors. University of San Francisco School of Law, 1984 
• Post Doctoral Fellow: Cardiovascular Research Institute, Department of 

Medicine, University of California, San Francisco, 1972 – 1974 
• Ph.D. Behavioral Medicine, University of Miami, 1972 



RVaughn
Typewritten Text
6.a.3: Letter of InterestHolli ThierGGBHTD Board



Eric Lucan 
26 Truman Drive | Novato, CA 94947 

eric@ericlucan.com 
www.ericlucan.com 

September 28, 2021 
 
Marin County Council of Mayors and Councilmembers 
300 Tamalpais Drive 
Corte Madera, CA 94925 
 
Dear Mayors and Councilmembers, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to represent MCCMC at the Marin Transit District. I started serving as an 
alternate in 2015 and then in 2019 was selected to be a regular voting member by MCCMC. I would be 
honored to continue serving for another term. 
 
Many residents rely and depend on the services provided by Marin Transit. Given my experience on 
both the TAM and SMART boards, along with my regular use of transit and as an occasional bike 
commuter, I believe I am well suited to continue as a representative of MCCMC and the entire Marin 
community. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. Please reach out to me directly if you have any questions or simply 
just to catch up. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Eric Lucan 
Mayor Pro Tem 
City of Novato 
 
 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
6.a.4: Letter of InterestMarin Transit

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text



 

  6.b. 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
DRAFT AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, January 26, 2022*  

Start time: 6:00pm possible in-person meeting or via Zoom webinar if needed (Start time tentative) 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person) 
3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests 

 
 
4. Presentation: To be determined 
 
 
5.  Tentative Committee Reports (if held via webinar, written reports requested)  

5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission – Supervisor Connolly 
5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments 
5.c. Marin Major Crimes Task Force Oversight Committee 
5.d. Marin County School Board Association 
5.e. Homeless Committee 
5.f.  Marin County Disaster Council Citizen Corps 
5.g. Marin Transit 
5.h. Sonoma/Marin Area Rail Transit Commission 
5.i.  Golden Gate Bridge & Highway Transportation District 
5.j.  Transportation Authority of Marin 
5.k. MCCMC Legislative Committee 
5.l.  Local Agency Formation Commission 
5.m Climate Action Committee  
5.n. MCCMC Economic Recovery Committee 
5.o. MCCMC Water Policy Ad Hoc Committee 
5.p. BCDC / Report from North Bay representative on the San Francisco Bay 

Conservation and Development Commission 

6.  Business Meeting 
 

6.a.  Review of Draft Agenda for the February 23, 2022 MCCMC Meeting  
 

6.b. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve the Draft Minutes of the October 27, 
2021 MCCMC Meeting Held Via Zoom Webinar 

 

8:30 PM ADJOURN: to the February 23, 2022 meeting  
Deadline for Agenda Items – February 16, 2021 Please send to: 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 1 of 12 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 1 
DRAFT MINUTES 2 

 3 
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 4 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE  5 
6:00pm 6 

 7 
 8 

Members Present 9 
Belvedere:   Wilkinson, Kemnitzer,    10 
Corte Madera:  Beckman, Casissa, Lee       11 
Fairfax:  Ackerman, Coler, Cutrano, Goddard  12 
Larkspur:  Way, Haroff    13 
Mill Valley:   McCauley, McEntee      14 
Novato:   Athas, Eklund, Lucan, Wernick       15 
Ross: Kuhl, McMillan, Robbins     16 
San Anselmo:  Burdo, Colbert, Fineman   17 
San Rafael:  Colin, Kertz, Llorens-Gulati     18 
Sausalito:  Kellman      19 
Tiburon:  Fredericks, Thier  20 
 21 
Ex Officio:  Ross City Manager Joe Chinn; San Rafael City Manager Jim Schutz; MCCMC Secretary 22 
Rebecca Vaughn 23 
 24 
Guests were: Anna Tamayo, Field Representative for Assemblymember Levine; Supervisor Damon 25 
Connolly; Supervisor Stephanie Moulton-Peters; Supervisor Katie Rice; Mark Brown, MWPA 26 
 27 
Call to Order 28 
President Sashi McEntee called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m., and welcomed everyone to the 29 
meeting of the Marin County Council of Mayors and Councilmembers via webinar, for September 29, 30 
2021.  31 
 32 
A roll call of the Marin towns/cities was taken. There was at least one representative present from each 33 
of the 11 Marin cities/towns. 34 
 35 
President McEntee then called for Public Comment. 36 
 37 
Public Comment –  38 

1. Mark Brown, Executive Director, Marin Wildfire Prevention Authority: I just wanted to give you 39 
a quick update for some of the things that we've been working on with all of your towns and 40 
cities. And that's mostly around the Zonehaven rollout. We started that a little bit over a week 41 
ago. Zonehaven is our method of being able to graphically display to people what zones have 42 
been placed under evacuation warnings and orders. And I want to thank all of your city staff 43 
and own staff, they've been working with us side by side in creating the messaging and then 44 
sharing that message. And I really feel it's been a successful rollout. We've had over 2100 45 
views of our YouTube video that shows how Zonehaven operates. 46 
 47 
One of the things that I want to emphasize about Zonehaven is it does not replace Alert Marin. 48 
It works in conjunction with Alert Marin. Alert Marin is how our residents are going to find out 49 
that there is a need for an evacuation. And they can use Zonehaven as a reference tool too, if 50 
there's a fire in their neighborhood or in your area, they can see where evacuation orders and 51 
warnings have already occurred. And they can see if it's close to their neighborhood. So that's 52 
just one additional tool. And one of our goals with the Zonehaven media campaign was to 53 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 2 of 12 

increase enrollment in Alert Marin. And we actually saw a five to six times increase in 1 
enrollment for the four days after we started that launch. So the goal of increasing Alert 2 
Marin's subscriptions through our Zonehaven rollout was very successful. 3 
 4 
And the last thing I wanted to touch on today is, as we enter the most dangerous part of our 5 
fire season, September and October, and unfortunately that's starting to turn into November 6 
as well, Council-member McMillan was working with her town manager to create some 7 
messaging for the town of Ross. And it occurred to them that perhaps the MWPA can partner 8 
with Fire Safe Marin to create some consistent messaging, along with social media info grams 9 
that could be pushed out. So we created a consistent template of messages along, like I said, 10 
with the social media icons and info grams that we've shared with all of our board members, 11 
and so that each of the towns can be sharing that same type of messaging. And if you would 12 
like access to that, you can reach out to the board member that's on the MWPA board from 13 
your city or town, or just reach out to me and I can get you that information. And thank you for 14 
your time tonight. 15 
 16 

 17 
2. Mike Blakeley, Marin Economic Forum (via email to MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com) – The 18 

Marin Economic Forum is partnering with the County of Marin to produce the Marin County 19 
economic vitality strategic plan. This plan will address short term economic recovery actions for 20 
Marin's business community affected by the pandemic and define a future vision for the 21 
economy that reflects the desires and ambitions of residents and stakeholder groups. 22 

 23 
A steering committee of public and private officials including MCCMC members, Mayor Kate 24 
Colin and Mayor Brian Colbert, is providing guidance to the effort. Work on the plan has 25 
commenced with the first task being the measurement of impact of the pandemic on the local 26 
economy. To ensure the most robust data and analysis, MEF is appealing to jurisdictions to 27 
report sales tax revenues, noting increases or decreases for fiscal year '20 and fiscal year '21. 28 
We understand city and town staff are very busy and we understand this request may present 29 
additional work, but we do believe this information is critical to accurately capturing the impact 30 
of the pandemic on our local economy. Please refer any staff to me for more information on the 31 
data we are seeking or please indicate the appropriate staff member that MEF can reach 32 
directly. Thank you for your assistance, Mike Blakeley, CEO.  33 
 34 

3. Patrice O’Neill: Thanks so much. It's wonderful to see all of you in one place. I think I've met 35 
many of you. I'm the Director of Not In Our Town. And Not In Our Town has been active in Marin 36 
for quite a number of years. In fact, some of the first activities that happened in the '90s occurred 37 
in Novato. So happy to be here with you tonight. I want to talk this evening about United Against 38 
Hate Week. It's a program that started in the Bay Area in 2017, shortly after white supremacist 39 
groups started marching through East Bay cities. And the mayor of Berkeley and the mayor of 40 
Oakland and their staffs just started a poster campaign that you see all over the Bay Area now, 41 
because they wanted to give local residents something to do to show their opposition to hate 42 
groups.  43 
 44 
We gathered them in our office and said, what do you want to do next, and that's how United 45 
Against Hate Week was born. Marin County has been the site of many events over these years, 46 
2018, '19, '20. And this year, we're hoping that your cities will participate in an even more robust 47 
way. So I wanted to share with you some of the activities that are planned and give you a sense 48 
of what you might do in Marin. I'll be really brief. I think for those of you who don't know, there's 49 
a website called United Against Hate Week. And that website can give you some ideas of, of 50 
events that you could participate in. And it will also show you some of the, sorry about my share 51 
screen, it will show you some of the events that have already occurred in Marin. 52 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 3 of 12 

So the goal is for cities to endorse, pass resolutions and invite their communities to participate 1 
in a significant way. I know that some of you will recall that there were pledges that were started 2 
in some cities, that there were obviously resolutions from the county in many cities. Novato has 3 
had at least one or two events every year. I got a message from Rachel Kertz from the San 4 
Rafael City Council about some of the banners they're planning in San Rafael. So you can find 5 
these, I'm having a hard time sharing my screen, you can find ideas for these events on 6 
unitedagainsthateweek.org. And we are also asking if any of you would like to participate and 7 
send a message to your communities, you can send us a video and it will be part of the videos 8 
that we share with mayors from Mayors across California. So there are 70 participating entities 9 
so far. Please visit unitedagainsthateweek.org. Thanks for listening. 10 
 11 

4. Pat Eklund, Novato – I encourage the other mayors to participate in United Against Hate Week. 12 
I did a video and I did send it over to [Blakeley 00:10:00] who's sort of coordinating a lot of the 13 
videos. And would encourage the other mayors of the other towns, if you haven't done that, to 14 
do it. And if you have any questions about it feel free and I can send you the background that 15 
you can use as well as the, there's a description of how you can do it at your own home, which 16 
I was pleasantly surprised. So really encourage people to help make this a really big event. 17 
Thank you. 18 

 19 
Following public comment, President McEntee introduced the following guests in attendance: 20 
Supervisor Damon Connolly, Supervisor Stephanie Moulton-Peters, Supervisor Katie Rice and Anna 21 
Tamayo, Field Representative for Assemblymember Marc Levine.   22 
 23 
Then she thanked Immediate Past President Eric Lucan for guiding MCCMC through this past year of 24 
continuing MCCMC completely virtual. He kept the meetings tight and short and interesting. They were 25 
very well attended, we had great speakers. He kept the enthusiasm up, he had the two truths and a lie, 26 
he had lots of creative ways to keep us engaged. She stated that she has some big shoes to fill moving 27 
forward, following Eric as the president for this year. She and Vice President Colbert thanked Eric for 28 
doing such an outstanding job.  29 
 30 
Eric Lucan then thanked the group, stating that it was a really fun year, and that the timing for this 31 
transition couldn't have been better. Because when we adjourned in June, he was the dad of one kid, 32 
and their second child arrived, a little girl, on July 25. So we now have a full household and a two month 33 
old new newborn so it is perfect timing to hand it off. And I know we're in good hands with Sashi at the 34 
helm. So thank you so much. 35 
 36 
4. Presentations:  37 

 38 

4.a. Update on the County of Marin’s Restrictive Covenants Project 39 

 Presentation provided by Supervisor Katie Rice and Liz Darby, Social Equity 40 

Programs and Policy Coordinator     41 

 42 
President McEntee introduced Supervisor Katie Rice, who provided an overview of the presentation 43 
and introduced co-presenter Liz Darby, who is the manager of social equity programs and policies for 44 
the County of Marin’s Community Development Agency. And we're here to share with you a little bit 45 
about a project that the county has just launched, that we hope that you and your councils and or your 46 
communities will join in with us. So this project is designed to engage residents and homeowners 47 
throughout Marin in learning about our county's housing history, and specifically about how people of 48 
color were legally excluded for decades during the mid 20th century, so be thinking of '40s, '50s and 49 
'60s, from purchasing, renting or inhabiting homes here in Marin. 50 
 51 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 4 of 12 

These restrictive covenants, were really powerful during this period in determining how our 1 
neighborhoods and communities were settled, the color of our communities, the who and who would 2 
not be able to benefit from home ownership in our county, up to this day. The RCP project is designed 3 
and aims to educate and engage our fellow residents and community members in a really personal way 4 
and really to bring it home through their own homes, the history of housing discrimination in the county, 5 
how our families think about who they are, where they are, the benefits of home ownership and who 6 
would have been excluded in the past. 7 
 8 
Why I'm bringing it to you all, we think this is really relevant through a lot of lenses. One, through the 9 
backdrop of a racial and social justice movement that we're in the middle of. Certainly it's relevant as 10 
we go out into our communities and the dialoguing with our communities in the development of our 11 
housing elements. And then more generally, as we're working on developing and creating platforms for 12 
the construction or development of new housing, affordable housing, how workforce housing to make 13 
our communities, one, more accessible to more people, specifically of lower income, and generally 14 
more welcoming overall. So what I would like to do now is hand over to Liz Darby who I think many of 15 
you know, and let her handle the rest of the presentation. Thank you so much for having us here tonight. 16 
 17 
Liz Darby thanked the mayors and council members for welcoming her here today. In order to put the 18 
restrictive covenants project in context, I thought we'd take a look and begin to connect the dots about 19 
our history and where we are today. Racially restrictive covenants are part of our history, and restrictive 20 
covenants were an effective way to segregate neighborhoods and stabilize the property values of many 21 
of our white property homeowners. And beginning in 1934, the Federal Housing Authority 22 
recommended the inclusion of restrictive covenants in the deeds of homes it insured. 23 
 24 
These racially restrictive covenants made it illegal for African Americans to purchase, lease or rent 25 
homes in white communities. And the long term effects of those discriminatory practices continue to 26 
impact communities of color even today. Homes purchased in Marin in 1940s could be bought for seven 27 
or $8,000 and often with no money down. According to the county assessor recorder's office, the 28 
median price of a home in Marin County in August of this year was $1.7 million. The equity accumulated 29 
in those homes has enabled white families to pay for their college education and for the college 30 
educations of their children. They had the ability to fund their retirements, buy second homes and the 31 
homes for their children. They were also able to bestow inheritances and create generational wealth. 32 
 33 
And as Katie just mentioned to you, the county as well as all of you cities and towns are beginning 34 
community conversations about the housing element, and the requirement to identify sites for housing 35 
can be developed. We're also aware that the eviction moratorium is being lifted and that cities and 36 
towns may hear from residents during their community conversations about the need for more housing. 37 
The RCP project provides some context about why we are required to address historic housing policies 38 
while also informing residents about existing segregated communities. 39 
 40 
While restrictive covenants were used throughout this country, we also have a local story here in Marin 41 
County. Until World War Two, there were very few African Americans living in Marin County. Then in 42 
1942, Marinship was created and workers were recruited to work in the 24/7 operation. A new 43 
community called Marin City was created to house some of the workers and at its peak, there were 44 
22,000 workers working at Marinship, and 6500 of those workers lived in Marin City. 85% of them were 45 
white, 10% were southern blacks and 5% were Chinese immigrants. Marin City was considered one of 46 
the most diverse, racially integrated communities in the country.  47 
 48 
At the end of the war, military veterans returned in droves and there was a housing shortage across 49 
the country. Under the National Housing Act, the Federal Housing Administration guaranteed bank 50 
loans to developers to create housing across the country with one condition, the homes that were 51 
developed could only be sold to white people. White veterans and their families returning from World 52 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 5 of 12 

War Two were able to purchase homes with mortgages that were guaranteed by the federal 1 
government. And as I've stated earlier, many of those homes in Marin County were purchased for 2 
$7,000 to $8,000, and the monthly cost to purchase a home was often less than what a family would 3 
pay in public housing. 4 
 5 
The FHA also created color coded systems based primarily on race to determine financial investment 6 
in a community. Color coding could determine whether a community received mortgage capital, roads, 7 
sidewalks, schools, banks and grocery stores, or whether a community would be locked into 8 
concentrated poverty. Neighborhoods outlined in green were considered the most favorable, 9 
neighborhoods outlined in red were considered hazardous. Red lined neighborhoods are predominantly 10 
made up of African Americans and today, two thirds of neighborhoods deemed hazardous in 1939 are 11 
still inhabited by mostly brown and black residents. 12 
 13 
Through the county assessor recorder's office, residents are now able to certify and affirm that illegal 14 
and racially restrictive covenants are unconstitutional and violate current laws and county values. Those 15 
residents who own homes built in 1970 or earlier are encouraged to check their covenants' conditions 16 
and restrictions mentioned in their real estate documents to see if discriminatory language exists. If 17 
found, the property owner will have a chance to file a public statement protesting the offensive language 18 
by filing a restrictive covenant modification. And if a homeowner does not wish to submit a modification, 19 
but wishes to acknowledge to potential home buyers that illegal language exists in their deeds, and that 20 
such language is, again, illegal and inconsistent with our values, they can do so by submitting the 21 
language to the Community Development Agency, and we will provide them with certification that the 22 
language in their existing property deed is illegal. 23 
 24 
Since May, we've received a number of responses from residents who want to learn more about this 25 
project and want to participate in sharing their stories about how restrictive covenants have affected 26 
their lives. The RCP website allows people to learn about the project, allows them to submit their deeds 27 
for modification or certification, and provides a wide range of resources where people can learn about 28 
restrictive covenants. At the end of this project, we hope to be able to show a mapping of the areas in 29 
the county that have restrictive covenants in their deeds, which will create Marin County's first redline 30 
mapping. 31 
 32 
We're currently working with some of our home owners associations to engage residents in their 33 
communities to help identify those subdivisions that contain restrictive covenants. And we're partnering 34 
with the county's cultural services department to possibly have an exhibit at the Civic Center and 35 
showcase the commemorating of the 80th anniversary of Marinship next year. We're also working with 36 
the Marin County Office of Education to introduce this project to our schools. So we invite you to join 37 
us and encourage your residents and your community members to participate in our project. Some 38 
ideas that we have that you might want to consider is to put our website or the RCP website on your 39 
website, invite us to speak at any of your upcoming city council meetings and connect us with your 40 
schools, your parents, your housing and other groups where we might be able to spread the word. And 41 
that concludes my part of the presentation.  42 
 43 
 44 
Following the presentation, Supervisor Rice and Ms. Darby responded to questions from the audience. 45 
After Q&A concluded, President McEntee introduced the next presentation. 46 
 47 

4.b. Updates on the Aging Action Initiative, Age-friendly and other plans, and ageism. 48 

Presentation provided by Linda Jackson, Aging Action Initiative, and Lee Pullen, 49 

Marin County Aging and Adult Services  50 

 51 
 52 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 6 of 12 

President McEntee introduced the next presentation, and introduced Linda Jackson of the aging action 1 
initiative, and Lee Pullen of Marin County Aging and Adult Services. 2 
 3 
Linda Jackson, Program Director for the Aging Action Initiative (AAI), introduced herself and stated that 4 
she and Mr. Pullen, with the County of Marin, are providing a brief update on aging, ageism, age friendly 5 
planning, the Aging Action Initiative, and then talking about some of the challenges, the initiatives and 6 
resources.  7 
 8 
Ms. Jackson began with ageism. Prejudice is denoted by an -ism and ageism is discrimination or 9 
prejudice against someone who's older, an older adult. She discussed a video that was displayed that 10 
recounts, in an interview, Nancy Pelosi talking about her daunting agenda of protecting the country 11 
against nuclear attack, invoking the 25th amendment, the legislative agenda going forward. And then 12 
Leslie Stahl says, can we talk about that “A” word? And Pelosi says, what's that? And Stahl says, age. 13 
In other words, you're old, which Pelosi is, but so what? Pelosi is also white and straight and does her 14 
own laundry, would Stahl have asked her about any of those aspects of her identity? More importantly, 15 
what does age have to do with the crisis unfolding in Washington DC? The people who smashed 16 
Pelosi's furniture were mostly younger, and the people in power were mostly older. So what? What 17 
matters is what people stand for and how they act on those beliefs, not what we look like or how old we 18 
happen to be. The commentator states that Lesley Stahl was being ageist. 19 
 20 
 21 
Ms. Jackson continued with explaining that is ageism in a nutshell. This quote from Caste, you may 22 
have read the book, even the most privileged of humans in the West world will join a tragically 23 
disfavored caste if they live long enough. They will belong to the last caste of the human cycle, that of 24 
old age, people who are among the most demeaned of all citizens in the Western world. Where youth 25 
is worshiped to forestall thoughts of death, a caste system spares no one.  26 
 27 
And what they work with in the AAI is the intersectionality of ageism, with other prejudices that we 28 
experience in our community, from ableism, to racism, sexism. And the challenge is that as people age, 29 
the discrepancies and the disparities compound. 30 
 31 
Isabel Wilkerson writes that even the longest lived of our species spends about a blink of time in the 32 
span of human history. This is what elected officials do, they think about this, how dare anyone cause 33 
harm to another soul, curtail their life or life's potential when our lives are so short to begin with?  34 
That is the overview of ageism.  35 
 36 
Ms. Jackson then turned the presentation over to Lee so he can talk about what the county is doing 37 
with the age friendly plan. 38 
 39 
 40 
Mr. Pullen discussed the quote that Linda had read and stated that, for them, it is a part of the driver 41 
for why there is an Aging and Adult Services office at the County, we do what we can to help people 42 
live a long life and have a better quality of life. And we think as public persons, we all need to do that 43 
together with the city, towns and counties to do what we can to make our environments an age friendly, 44 
livable community for all so that people have the basics of adequate housing and transportation. That 45 
there is connection to medical and social supports, that they can get out enjoy the great outdoor spaces 46 
that we have, and that they feel a part of their community. That they can be involved with the group that 47 
they want to be, that there's good communication out to the residents about what's happening in their 48 
cities, towns and counties. 49 
 50 
Mr. Pullen further stated that, at the heart of their work, is that people feel respected and included. And 51 
many of our older adults at this stage, at this time, do not feel a valued member of our community here 52 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 7 of 12 

in Marin. So we bear all that in mind as we do our work. We are charged with planning for the needs of 1 
older adults. Every four years we do a plan where we reach out to people over the age of 60, that's the 2 
federal definition for older American, and we ask them what's important for them, what do they need, 3 
what are their concerns, and then that guides our agency work and how we work with all of you and 4 
many of our community based organizations throughout the county. 5 
 6 
Aging and Adult Services also administers funding that comes in from federal, state and some county 7 
general fund as well, for programs such as Meals on Wheels, caregiver respite for people who need a 8 
break from caring for a family member, those are open to anyone over the age of 60 with no income 9 
requirements. We have an exercise contract the city of Sausalito, thank you for that, an evidence based 10 
exercise program. And then for Novato, Margaret Todd Center, for San Rafael, Albert J. Boro Center, 11 
and for Corte Madera, we look forward to getting back to indoor dining so that older adults can come 12 
out and socialize and have a good meal. But right now we're offering grab and go so people can drive 13 
by and get a meal and take it on home with them. 14 
 15 
Much of the work of Aging and Adult Services is done through collaboration. We just simply couldn't do 16 
the things that need to be done without collaborating with others. And we are charged under the federal 17 
law with advocating on issues pertaining to older Americans, and that can be just about anything. And 18 
our main advocacy, in addition to the Aging Action Initiative, is with the Commission on Aging. Think of 19 
us as an agency, we have a Board of Directors. In my case, my Board of Directors is the Marin County 20 
Board of Supervisors. And then every area agency is required to have an Advisory Council, and there 21 
are about 620 of us across the country. 22 
 23 
Whoever set this up in the '70s, it was really brilliant. I think we're one of the few commissions and that 24 
has a direct connection to the cities and towns. So 10 appointees from the Board and one each from 25 
all of you, so that brings the city and county together structurally. And then two more people are elected 26 
of that 21 to work on state legislation. It is an active involved commission. You can see other 27 
subcommittees there and all the policy and work that they do in those areas. They had great 28 
presentations every month. 29 
 30 
Last month Lori Frugoli spoke with us, next week Richard Figueora, Deputy Cabinet Secretary for the 31 
Governor will be speaking with us about the effects on older adults this past year across the state. So 32 
some pretty, pretty interesting high level stuff comes from our Commission on Aging.  33 
 34 
He then showed a list of the city and town appointees. And thank you for vetting them when they come 35 
and join with us. If you haven't talked to them in a while, please do. We encourage them to reach out 36 
and keep in touch with you so that you know what your fellow residents are saying is important for them 37 
and what they need as an older adult living in our Marin County community. 38 
 39 
Mr. Pullen reiterated that they do an Area Plan every four years. Two years ago, we did a needs 40 
assessment for our current plan that governs our agency. It was the first time we were able to do a 41 
randomized survey, which means they can take the sample size and extrapolate it, for the most part, 42 
to the overall population of Marin. And when we got those results, the most frequently cited concern 43 
was climate change. So older adults are just as concerned about climate change as younger persons.  44 
 45 
They were concerned about the fires, floods, earthquake, emergency preparedness. Of course, this 46 
was before pandemic and we didn't include that one. And there are about a quarter of older adults here 47 
in Marin who do struggle every month to make ends meet. So they're concerned about affording health 48 
care and general financial security. And I think not uncommon when talking to an older population, and 49 
I think something we all maybe have in the back of our minds is concerns that, someday will my memory 50 
still be as sharp as I need it to be? 51 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 8 of 12 

He returned to his previous comment, that not everyone in this county feels respected and included. 1 
We saw from our assessment, some significant disparities in equities. People who are low income here, 2 
they tend to live alone more often, which means there's more isolation, more loneliness, nutrition is 3 
usually not as good when you are living alone. And they don't feel as valued in this community as 4 
people who have higher income. Women feel excluded or devalued because of their age significantly 5 
more than men.  6 
 7 
People of color are more likely to not feel valued and respected in their community. And due often to 8 
income challenges, are more likely to be food insecure. So I think as you're taking those walks, as Linda 9 
mentioned, just bear in mind that you may be encountering someone who doesn't feel respected and 10 
included and a valuable part of our community. One way to get at this is what you're doing with your 11 
Age Friendly work. We have 9 out of 11 cities here as part of the World Health Organization's global 12 
network. With various stages, some have already gone through a five year plan and starting over and 13 
some are just getting started, and we're working with the other two to help get them on board. We 14 
wanted to complete the puzzle and complete the map and so we have an Age Friendly County of Marin 15 
plan. Thank you Board of Supervisors for adopting that last year. We kept it alive for a few months as 16 
we dealt with the pandemic, and we're going strong now. 17 
 18 
We also look at our county departments. Are we age friendly and supportive of older adults when they 19 
interact with us? Our work in the next few years will be to become more accessible for older adults. We 20 
also are helping our unincorporated areas decide what's important for them and develop their own kind 21 
of micro plans. Because what Tam Valley wants and what Marin City wants and what Point Reyes 22 
wants is all going to be different. 23 
 24 
Ms. Jackson continued with Aging Action Initiative. She explained that AAI is a collaboration. We have 25 
280 distinct organizations that are part of us, all the way from public sector, to nonprofits, to healthcare 26 
organizations, and we've just added education, with Dominican University joining our steering 27 
committee. AAI’s mission statement is to promote a county wide age friendly environment, especially 28 
for those in need, collectively created by a strong diverse, emphasis on the word network, through a 29 
system wide approach to public education, policy advocacy and service innovations. This is done 30 
through a lens of aging equity.  31 
 32 
AAI was started to deal with the silos that exist in our county. And it was actually started by Supervisor 33 
Steve Kinsey, who saw that we would be having, 10, 15, 20 years out, a lot more people who would be 34 
aging into their 70s, 80s, 90s, and hundreds. And that, as a county, we were not ready for that. So our 35 
whole work is about building connections between the silos that we all happily live in, and how to get 36 
together and share what we're doing and learn from each other and come up with new ways of doing 37 
things. 38 
 39 
Ms. Jackson explained that one of AAI’s priorities is age friendly planning, and showed some of the 40 
age friendly plans in the county that have been adopted. Two of them are in the process of being 41 
updated in some way, that would be Sausalito and Fairfax. And then we are helping and supporting 42 
those towns that are trying to figure out how they can pull this off with the staff that they have and the 43 
capacity they have. We were thrilled to add Dominican University, and they went off and became an 44 
age friendly university. So if you know their programs, you know that they are very successful in serving 45 
and reaching out to older people and involving them in ways to get together and learn. 46 
 47 
She described the “inform and connect” webinars that are on Mondays between 2 and 3pm. Experts 48 
from across the county come and speak on Zoom on a variety of topics. A program called “detect and 49 
connect”, is about how to communicate with someone who may be acting confused in public. We've 50 
had great success in working with both the county librarians, San Rafael librarian, some of your rec 51 
directors, in providing this workshop to the public. It's also for staff. So if someone's acting confused in 52 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 9 of 12 

public, they may have cognitive issues. And this program is all about how to connect with someone, 1 
not just with them, but also help them get connected with services. We have one more year of funding 2 
thanks to the county. In anyone is interested in getting this free workshop for either your staff or having 3 
it provided to your community, she provided her contact information. 4 
 5 
Advocacy is another service provided by AAI. We have an advocacy alliance that is comprised of the 6 
Commission on Aging, Marin Center for Independent Living, some other organizations. She then 7 
discussed Governor Newsom’s California Master Plan on Aging. It was completed last year and it has 8 
what he calls five bold goals. Housing is one of them and health which is paired with gold number four, 9 
which is caregiving, that actually works to talk about inclusion and equity and affordable aging which is 10 
economic security for residents. This is not just about the state of California or the county of Marin, but 11 
the intent is to have all of us be looking at what we're doing and how we can do it more efficiently and 12 
more effectively.  13 
 14 
She concluded by provided a list of resources available to residents. For example, if you hear from a 15 
resident and they say, my husband had a sundowner event last night, I don't know what to do, you can 16 
invite them to call that number in orange, (415) 473-info. This is for anything. The person who answers 17 
the phone is part of the county division, and they are social workers. So even if they don't answer for 18 
the phone, they'll call the person right back. And the whole intent is no wrong door, you get to the 19 
person you need, you get the resources and the help.  20 
 21 
Additional resources include: Marin Center for Independent Living (for people who are disabled); Age 22 
Friendly In Your Town;  the Alzheimer's Association which is incredible for anybody facing cognitive 23 
issues. The Marin and Local Villages is a great organization for homeowners who have the means and 24 
the resources to join, because they are a community in and of itself, to provide support for older people. 25 
People ca sign up for the AAI newsletter at support@agingactioninitiative.org.  And then reiterated to 26 
call 415-473-info with any questions and to please share that number with your constituents. No wrong 27 
door, one door, come on in.  28 
 29 
Following the presentation, Ms. Jackson and Mr. Pullen responded to questions from the audience. 30 
After Q&A concluded, President McEntee continued with the remainder of the meeting agenda. 31 
 32 

5. Committee Reports: All Committee reports were submitted in writing and are available in the 33 
agenda packet on the MCCMC website. President McEntee thanked those who submitted 34 
written reports and encouraged the membership to review the reports.  35 

  36 
5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)   37 
 5a. Written report from Supervisor Damon Connolly  38 
 39 
5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments  40 
 5b. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato  41 

 42 
5.c. Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District   43 
 5c. Written report from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  44 
 45 
5.d. Transportation Authority of Marin    46 
 5d. Written report from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  47 
 48 
5.e. Legislative Committee Report    49 
 5e. Written report from Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  50 

 51 
5.f. Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART)  52 
 5f. Written report provided by Dan Hillmer, Larkspur  53 
 54 
5.g. MCCMC Climate Action Committee  (No report this month) 55 
 5g. Written report from Urban Carmel, Mill Valley and Alexis Fineman, San Anselmo 56 

mailto:support@agingactioninitiative.org
http://www.mccmc.org/wp-content/uploads/MCCMC-Agenda-Packet-9.29.21.pdf


       

6.c. 
      

Page 10 of 12 

 1 
6.  BUSINESS MEETING    2 
 3 

6.a.  Consideration and Possible Adoption of MCCMC Operating Budget for FY 2021-4 

2022, With Annual Dues Set at $850 for 2021-22 Only 5 

 Attachment 6a. Staff Report and attachment 6 

 7 

President McEntee introduced the item and summarized the staff report that was provided, stating 8 

that, since we're not meeting in person, the line item for dues can be adjusted downward and keep 9 

things reasonable for the member cities but still keep the work of the group going. 10 

 11 

There was a motion and second (Eklund / Burdo) to adopt the MCCMC Operating Budget for FY 12 

2021-2022, With Annual Dues Set at $850 for 2021-22 Only.  13 

 14 

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call vote of the cities/towns present, 11-0  15 

 16 

 17 

6.b.  Announcement of Upcoming Vacancies and Call for Letters of Interest for the 18 

Following Committee Appointments:  19 

  20 

The expiration of current terms were announced and letters of interest were solicited for each of the 21 

following boards or committees.  Nominations will be accepted from the floor and appointments will 22 

be made at the October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting. 23 

 24 

The following opportunities for appointment or re-appointment were announced: 25 

 26 

6.b.1  MCCMC Representatives to League of California Cities, North Bay Division    27 

Executive Board for Calendar Year 2021 28 

 (Three seats have expiring terms: Representative, 2nd Representative and 29 

Alternate Representative) 30 

 MCCMC Representatives are appointed annually for the upcoming calendar 31 

year.   32 

 Incumbents are:  33 

 1st: Vacant;  34 

 2nd: Gabe Paulson, Larkspur;   35 

 Alternate: Charles Lee, Corte Madera 36 

 37 

Incumbent Charles Lee, Corte Madera, indicated interest in seeking appointment to a one-year term 38 

as one of the two primary representatives and submitted a letter of interest that was included with the 39 

agenda packet. Nominations will be accepted from the floor and appointments will be made at the 40 

October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting. 41 

 42 

 43 

 44 

 45 

 46 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 11 of 12 

 6.b.2  Marin County Disaster Council Citizen Corps (“DC3”) 1 

   (Incumbent: Catherine Way, Larkspur, 2-year terms will expire 01/2022)  2 

 3 

Incumbent Catherine Way, Larkspur, indicated interest in seeking reappointment to a new two-year 4 

term and will submit a letter of interest. Nominations will be accepted from the floor and an 5 

appointment will be made at the October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting. 6 

 7 

    8 

  6.b.3   Golden Gate Bridge and Highway Transportation District  9 

    (Incumbent: Alice Fredericks, Tiburon, 2-year term will expire 01/2022) 10 

 11 

Incumbent Alice Fredericks, Tiburon, indicated interest in seeking reappointment to a new two-year 12 

term and submitted a letter of interest that was included with the agenda packet. Nominations will be 13 

accepted from the floor and an appointment will be made at the October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting. 14 

 15 

 16 

 6.b.4   Marin County Transit Board of Directors 17 

(Incumbent: Eric Lucan, Novato, 2-year term will expire 01/2022)  18 

 19 

Incumbent Eric Lucan, Novato, has indicated interest in seeking reappointment to a new two-year 20 

term and submitted a letter of interest that was included with the agenda packet. Nominations will be 21 

accepted from the floor and an appointment will be made at the October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting. 22 

 23 

  24 

  25 

6.c.  Report Out of Mayors Select Committee Meeting and Consideration of Request for 26 

Formation of Ad Hoc Water Policy Subcommittee  27 

  28 

President McEntee reported that the Mayors Select Committee met to consider the request for 29 

formation of an Ad Hoc Water Policy subcommittee, and did agree to bring the item forward to the 30 

body to form the subcommittee and request that each city wishing to participate then make 31 

appointments of up to two members to serve on the committee. President McEntee called for any 32 

discussion on the item, or a possible motion. 33 

 34 

Pat Eklund, Novato, stated that she will be putting this on the agenda for the Novato City Council to 35 

have a discussion about. And will also identify participants should they decide to join.  36 

 37 

Chance Cutrano, Fairfax, asked if there could only be one representative from each community.  38 

President McEntee confirmed that up to two participants from each participating Council could be 39 

appointed.  40 

 41 

There was a motion and second (Beckman / Colin) to form an Ad Hoc Water Policy Subcommittee.  42 

The motion was approved by roll call vote of the cities/towns present, 8-2-1 (No: Mill Valley and Ross; 43 

Abstention: Novato) 44 

 45 

 46 



       

6.c. 
      

Page 12 of 12 

6.d.  Review of Draft Agenda for October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting To Be Held Via 1 

Zoom 2 

 Attachment 6d: Draft agenda for October 27, 2021 MCCMC Meeting 3 

 4 

There were no comments on the draft agenda for the October 27, 2021 meeting 5 

 6 

 7 

6.e.  Consideration and Possible Approve of Draft Minutes of the June 23, 2021 MCCMC 8 

Meeting 9 

 Attachment 6e: Draft minutes of the June 23, 2021 MCCMC virtual meeting 10 

 11 

There was a motion and second (Coler / Eklund) to approve the minutes of the June 23, 2021  12 

The motion was approved by roll call vote of the cities/towns present, 11-0 13 
 14 
 15 

Adjournment 16 
 17 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:08pm to the next regular meeting scheduled for October 27, 2021 at 18 
6:00pm to be held via Zoom videoconference. 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 


	MCCMC Agenda 10.27.21
	5.a. MTC Report
	5.b. ABAG Report
	5.c. Golden Gate Bridge Highway & Transportation District
	5.d. Transportation Authority of Marin
	5.e. Marin LAFCo MCCMC October 2021
	5.f. Committee Report SMART
	5.i. Marin Transit Report
	5.j. MCCMC Economic Recovery Committee 
	5.k. MCCMC Homeless Committee 
	5.l. MCCMC Water Policy Committee
	6.a.1. LOI League North Bay Rep CLee
	6.a.2. LOI DC3 CWay
	6.a.3. LOI GGBHTD AFredericks
	6.a.3. LOI GGBHTD HThier
	6.a.4. LOI Marin Transit ELucan
	6.b. Draft Agenda MCCMC 1.26.22
	6.c. Draft Minutes MCCMC videoconf 9.29.21



